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mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 03 June 2019 10:42

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: RE:  1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Importance: High

Good morning 

To enable SANRAL to give feedback on this application we request a locality map pertaining to this application 

Information can be emailed to nrstat@nra.co.za. 

 

Kind regards 

Ria 
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mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Wednesday, 05 June 2019 15:18

To: 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)'; 'nrstat@nra.co.za'

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Attachments: Locality Topo.jpg

Good Afternoon Ria, 

 

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the Mooiplaats Colliery Project. As requested, kindly find attached the 

locality map for the project. 

 

Should you have any further comments or queries please do not hesitate to  contact me. 

 

Warm regards, 

 

MS. CHEYENNE 
MUTHUKARAPAN   

 

T   011 789 7170 
F   011 787 3059 
E   mooiplaats@eims.co.za 
W  www.eims.co.za 

Block 5, Fernridge Office 
Park, 5 Hunter Ave, 
Ferndale, Randburg 
PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 
2123, South Africa 

This e-mail and any attachment(s) thereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended 
recipient(s) and for the specific purpose(s) that it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of that e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you may have received 
the mail in error, please desist from reading it, notify the sender immediately of the error, and return 
and/or destroy the original message.  
 

 

 

 

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>  

Sent: Monday, 03 June 2019 10:42 AM 

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

 



1

mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 11:38

To: 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)'; 'nrstat@nra.co.za'

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Attachments: Locality Topo.jpg

Dear Ria,  

 

With regards to the below please can you follow up on the status of the comment from Mr Oliver.  

 

I have attached the locality map again for your convenience.  

 

Warm regards, 

 

Ms. Cheyenne Muthukarapan 

 

T 

F 

E 

W 

011 789 7170 
011 787 3059 
mooiplaats@eims.co.za 
www.eims.co.za 

Block 5, Fernridge Office Park,  
5 Hunter Ave, Ferndale, Randburg 

  

PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123, 
ZA 

This e-mail and any attachment(s) thereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) 
and for the specific purpose(s) that it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination, distribution or copying 
of that e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you may have received the mail in error, please desist from 
reading it, notify the sender immediately of the error, and return and/or destroy the original message. 
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From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>  

Sent: Thursday, 06 June 2019 09:29 

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project 

 

Good day 

This email is an acknowledgement of receipt for your enquiry.  

Please note that your enquiry will be evaluated and a response provided within 30 days, in line with requirements of 

Section 29 of the Spatial Planning and Land Use management Act (Act No.16 of 2013) read with Section 3 of the 

Promotion of Administrative Justice Act (Act No.3 of 2000). 

Should you not receive any response within 30 days, kindly follow up on the enquiry by responding to Jan Oliver who 

will be dealing with it and will convert back to you.  He can be contacted on (012) 426-6200 / 6242. 

 

Tx and Regards 
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

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

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
Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 08:29
To: 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)'; 'nrstat@nra.co.za'
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Attachments: Locality Topo.jpg

Dear Ria,  
 
Thank you for your correspondence.  
 
Kindly find attached locality map as requested.  
 
Should you have any further comments or queries please feel free to contact me. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 09 September 2019 15:27 
To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project 
Importance: High 
 
Good day 
To enable SANRAL to comment on your application we need a cover letter and locality map. 
I don’t have access to internet or drop boxes etc. 
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
Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 15:36
To: 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)'
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project
Attachments: 1299_Combined Letter_190506_CM.pdf

Dear Ria, 
 
As requested kindly find attached notification letter. No inconvenience caused. 
 
Should you require any further information please feel free to contact me. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 15:06 
To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project 
Importance: High 
 
Cheyenne 
Can you please send me the cover letter / memorandum pertaining to this application.  I only have the locality map 
and that is not going to help. 
Sorry of the inconvenience caused.  Information can be emailed to nrstat@nra.co.za 
 
 
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

From: Shirley Makhavhu          Transnet Freight Rail   JHB 
<Shirley.Makhavhu@transnet.net>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 09:50
To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za
Cc: Masindi Mmbadi            Transnet Freight Rail   JHB; Given Mongwe          Transnet 

Freight Rail   PTA
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning 
  
Receipt of your application dated 06 September 2019 regarding the above-mentioned proposal  is herby 
acknowledge.  Please note that I have send your application to Masindi at Pretoria.  Your application is receiving the 
necessary attention and you will be notified of the outcome in due course. 
  
Kind regards 

 
Shirley Makhavhu 
Rail Network : Technical 
Project Support & Admin 
Table 2/11 
Inyanda House 3 
11 Girton Road 
Parktown 2193 
Tel + 27 11 583-0247 
e-mail: Shirley.makhavhu@transnet.net 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za [mailto:mooiplaats@eims.co.za]  
Sent: 06 September 2019 01:13 PM 
To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 
Subject: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project 
  
Dear Interested and Affected Partry, 
  
Kindly find attached notification regarding the Scoping Report and associated appendices for the Mooiplaats Colliery 
Project, in the Msukaligwa Local Municipality, Mpumalanga Province.  
  
Should you have any comments or queries regarding the attached please feel free to contact me. 
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
  
  
  
  
  

    
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and its attachments is both confidential and subject to 
copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified not to read, disclose copy or use the 
contents thereof in any manner whatsoever, but are kindly requested to notify the sender and delete it 
immediately. This e-mail message does not create any legally binding contract between Transnet SOC LTD and the 
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recipient, unless the contrary is specifically stated. Statements and opinions expressed in e-mails may not represent 
those of Transnet SOC LTD. While Transnet will take reasonable precautions, it cannot give any guarantee or warrant 
that this email will be free of virus infections, errors, interception and, therefore, cannot be held liable for any loss 
or damages incurred by the recipient, as a result of any of the above-mentioned factors.  
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mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za
Sent: Monday, 07 October 2019 13:02
To: 'Shirley Makhavhu          Transnet Freight Rail   JHB'
Cc: 'Masindi Mmbadi            Transnet Freight Rail   JHB'; 'Given Mongwe          Transnet 

Freight Rail   PTA'
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Ms Makhavhu, 
 
Thank you for your correspondence.  
 
Should Transnet require any further information or should you have anu further comments please feel free to 
contact me. 
 
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
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From: Shirley Makhavhu Transnet Freight Rail JHB <Shirley.Makhavhu@transnet.net>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 09:50 
To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 
Cc: Masindi Mmbadi Transnet Freight Rail JHB <Masindi.Mmbadi@transnet.net>; Given Mongwe Transnet Freight 
Rail PTA <Given.Mongwe@transnet.net> 
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



7

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

From: Bradley Gibbons <bradleyg@ewt.org.za>

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 10:35

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Register as an I&AP for Mooiplaats

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Cheyenne 

  

Can you register me as an I&AP for the Mooiplaats application.  

  

Regards 

Bradley   

  

Bradley Gibbons  
Highland Grassland Field Officer 
African Crane Conservation Programme, Endangered Wildlife Trust / International Crane Foundation Partnership  
Sungazer Working Group  
T + 27 34 312 9302 | C + 27 82 566 5803 | F + 27 86 517 8872 
Email: bradleyg@ewt.org.za  / bradleyg@savingcranes.org | Web: www.ewt.org.za / www.savingcranes.org | Skype: gibbons.za 
Postal Address: P O Box 8800, Newcastle, KwaZulu-Natal, 2940, South Africa 

 
  

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an 
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated 
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 
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mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 09:38

To: 'Bradley Gibbons'

Subject: RE: Register as an I&AP for Mooiplaats

Dear Mr Gibbons,  

 

Thank you for your registration on the Mooiplaats Colliery Project.  

 

Kindly note that you have been registered as an I&AP on the project database and will be provided with an 

opportunity to comment on the Scoping Report  (SR) and Environmental Impact Assessment  Report (EIAR) and 

associated appendices once they are made available.  

 

Should you have any further queries with regards to the project please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 14:55

To: 'Grace Mashabela'; 'mooiplaats@eims.co.za'

Cc: 'john.geeringh@eskom.co.za'

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Attachments: Properties.kml; Properties.kmz

Dear Grace, 

 

My apologies for the delay in getting back to you.  

 

As requested, kindly find attached KML/KMZ of the properties affected.  

 

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
 

 

 

 

From: Grace Mashabela <MashabGT@eskom.co.za>  

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 12:55 PM 

To: 'mooiplaats@eims.co.za' 

Subject: FW: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Ms. Muthukarapan, 

 

Please send me shapefiles for the proposed project. 

 

Regards, 

Grace 
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Signature Version 23/02/2019 18:00 

From: Grace Mashabela  

Sent: 17 May 2019 05:16 PM 
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
Sent: 16 May 2019 12:02 PM 

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 

Subject: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project 

 

Dear Interested and Affected Party, 

 

Kindly find attached environmental notification regarding the Mooiplaats Colliery Project near Camden, 

Mpumalanga Province. 

 

Should you have any comments or queries please feel free to contact me. 

 

Warm regards, 

 

MS. CHEYENNE MUTHUKARAPAN 

 

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
 

 

 

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which can be 

viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email_Legal_Spam_Disclaimer.aspx  
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mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: John Geeringh <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 13:03

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please send me KMZ files of affected properties and proposed activities. Please find attached Eskom general 

requirements for works at or near Eskominfrastructure, servitudes and land holdings. 

 

Kind regards 

 

John Geeringh (Pr Sci Nat) 
Senior Consultant Environmental Management 
Group Capital Division: Land Development and Management 
Megawatt Park,  D1Y42,  Maxwell Drive,  Sunninghill,  Sandton. 
P O Box 1091,  Johannesburg,  2000. 
Tel: 011 516 7233 
Cell: 083 632 7663 
Fax: 086 661 4064 
E-mail:  john.geeringh@eskom.co.za 

 

 

 

 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 10:57

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Grace Mashabela; Lungile Motsisi

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Attachments: Properties.kml; GoogleEarth_Image.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please ensure that the Applicant understand that they have to get the correct approvals from Eskom for any 

activities near our power lines and servitudes as per my previous e-mail with general requirements from Eskom. 

There are various power lines and a vacant servitude on the properties indicated by yourself. 

 

1. Camden – Incandu 1 400kV 

2. Camden – Chivelston 2 400kV 

3. Camden – Normandie 1 400kV 

4. Vacant 275kV servitude on south-western side of Camden – Normandie 400kV (47m width) 

5. Uitkoms - Overvaal 88kV traction line on eastern side of Camden – Normandie 400kV 

Regards 

John 

 

 

 

 

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za [mailto:mooiplaats@eims.co.za]  

Sent: 22 May 2019 02:55 PM 

To: Grace Mashabela; 'mooiplaats@eims.co.za' 
Cc: John Geeringh 

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



2

 

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

 



3

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

 

 
Signature Version dd/mm/yyyy hh:mm  

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 09:49

To: 'Grace Mashabela'; 'mooiplaats@eims.co.za'

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Attachments: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Grace, John,  

 

With regards to the below correspondence, and the attached correspondence from John, please could you advise on 

the process to obtain the correct approvals from Eskom for the project.  

 

Your assistance in this regard would be greatly appreciated.  

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 13:02 

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za; 'mooiplaats@eims.co.za' 

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project 

 

Dear Ms. Muthukarapan, 

 

The proposed project affects Eskom’s existing  and new powerlines. See attached map. 

 

Existing lines affected: 

Camden – Incandu 1 400kV 

Camden – Chivelston 2 400kV 

Camden – Normandie 1 400kV 

Camden – Duvha 1 400kV 

Camden – Komati 1 275kV 

Uitkoms - Overvaal 88kV traction line on eastern side of Camden – Normandie 400kV 

 

 

New lines affected: 

Camden – Mbewu 400kV 

Vacant 275kV servitude on south-western side of Camden – Normandie 400kV (47m width) 

 

There is also a proposed new ash dam. That involves the deviation of the Camden – Duvha and Camden – Komati 

lines.  

 

The Applicant must get the correct approvals from Eskom for any activities near our power lines and servitudes. 

 

Regards, 

 

Grace Mashabela  (Pr. Sci. Nat.) 
Senior Environmental Advisor 
Land Development  
Transmission Division 
Megawatt Park  D1X37  Maxwell Drive  Sunninghill  Sandton 
Tel  +27 (0)11 516 7585 
Cell  +27 (0)83 287 4757 
Fax  +27 (0)86 268 3639 
Email  mashabgt@eskom.co.za 

 

 

 

 

 

 

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

From: RhulaniC <RhulaniC@daff.gov.za>

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 10:16

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Registration Form

Attachments: SKM_C364e19053110370.pdf

Good morning 

 

Kindly receive the attached registration form 

 

Kind regards 

 

From: Minolta01@daff.gov.za [mailto:Minolta01@daff.gov.za]  
Sent: Friday, 31 May 2019 10:37 AM 

To: RhulaniC 

Subject: Message from KM_C364e 
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mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 11:23

To: 'RhulaniC'

Subject: RE: Registration Form

Dear Rhulani,  

 

Thank you for you registration regarding the Mooiplaats Colliery Project. Kindly note that you will informed in due 

course on the availability of the Scoping Report for review and comment. 

 

Should you have any further comments or queries please feel free to contact EIMS. 

 

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

From: Mudziri Busisiwe (BHT) <MudziriB@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 12:23

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Nakene Betty (GAU)

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good day  

 

The following application falls within the Vaal water management area. Kindly liaise with officials from Gauteng 

Provincial Office regarding this project. Betty could you kindly assist by forwarding this to the official who deals with 

C11B catchment. 

 

Regards, 
 
Busisiwe Mudziri (Cand.Sci.Nat) 
Institutional Establishment: Environmental Officer 
Department of Water and Sanitation| Olifants Proto CMA  
474 Carl  street| Pretoria West|0183 
Tel: 012 318 0572| Email: mudzirib@dws.gov.za 
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From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za [mailto:mooiplaats@eims.co.za]  
Sent: 16 May 2019 12:03 PM 

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
 

 

 

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have 

received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or 

dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability whatsoever for any 

loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or 

storage.  
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mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 07:51

To: 'Mudziri Busisiwe (BHT)'

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Ms Mudziri, 

 

Thank you for your correspondence.  

 

Kindly note that the Vaal Catchment Management Agency was notified at the start of the project.  

 

Thank you for your assistance in this regard.  

 

Would you like to continue receiving notifications regarding this project or would you like to be removed from the 

I&AP database? 

 

Should you have any further comments or queries please feel fee to contact me.  

 

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

Cc: Nakene Betty (GAU) <NakeneB@dws.gov.za> 

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

From: Lungile Motsisi <MotsisL@eskom.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 15:34

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Mooiplaats Colliery

Attachments: inv92.pdf

Dear Cheyenne, 

 

Please find the attached  letter, 

 

Regards, 

 

Lungile Motsisi 

Investigations and Audit Manager 

Assets Management Execution    

Transmission Group   

Megawatt Park C1T37  

No.1.Maxwell Drive Sunninghill 

P.O.Box 1091Johannesburg 2000   

Tel+27  11 800 5734  

Cell+27 083 589 9165 

Fax27   86 668 4175 

Email : Motsisl@eskom.co.za 

 

 

 

Signature Version 16/08/2019 06:00 
 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 12:46

To: 'Lungile Motsisi'

Cc: 'Grace Mashabela'; 'john.geeringh@eskom.co.za'

Subject: RE: Mooiplaats Colliery

Dear Lungile,  

 

Thank you for the attached correspondence.  

 

I have passed it onto the client for their review.  

 

Should there be any further application process to be followed please let me know. 

 

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

From: Frans Krige <Frans.Krige@mtpa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 05 June 2019 15:19

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za; franskrige@telkomsa.co.za

Cc: Johan Eksteen; Phumla Nkosi; Komilla Knarasoo

Subject: Re: IAP registration (1299)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
www.lilizela.c
o.za

 

 

Hi, You may adress it to both at this stage but, Komilla is leaving the LUA Unit. 

Regards 

Frans 

 

Disclaimer: 

All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the views of the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the views and opinions of the Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency. No employee 

of Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency is entitled to conclude a binding contract on behalf of the 

Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency unless he/ she is an Accounting Officer of the Mpumalanga Tourism 

and Parks Agency, or his or her authorized representative. The information contained in this message and its 

attachments may be confidential or privileged and is for the use of the named recipient only, except where 

the sender specifically states otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient you may not copy or deliver this 

message to anyone.  

 

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za <mooiplaats@eims.co.za> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 2:25:36 PM 

To: Frans Krige; franskrige@telkomsa.co.za 

Cc: Johan Eksteen; Phumla Nkosi; Komilla Knarasoo 

Subject: RE: IAP registration (1299)  

  

Dear Mr Krige, 

  

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the MRPA’s registration for the project. I have added Phumla Nkosi 

and Johan Eksteen to the I&AP database 

  

Kindly note that the notifications were for the initial call to register for the project as the MTPA is pre-identified as 

an I&AP for all projects in Mpumalanga. Furthermore, kindly note that  Scoping Report, EMP and associated project 

associated reports  will be made available for public review and comment once they are available.  

  

A copy of these reports will be couriered to the MTPA. Please kindly confirm that these documents be addressed to 

Ms. Komilla Knarasoo or they be addressed them to Phumla Nkosi? Your assistance in this regard would be greatly 

appreciated to ensure that the reports are received by the correct person.  

  

Should you have any further comments or queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 

  

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

Sent: Wednesday, 05 June 2019 12:05 PM 

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 

Cc: Johan Eksteen <Johan.Eksteen@mtpa.co.za>; Phumla Nkosi <Phumla.Nkosi@mtpa.co.za> 

Subject: IAP registration 

  
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
www.lilizela.c
o.za

 

  

Dear Cheyenne Muthukarapan 

I have received your registered letters from Lydenburg post office yesterday in connection of the EIMS 

processess for the new EA to extend the Mooiplaats Colliery to include the Vunene areas. 

Please register the MTPA as an IAP and remember to send your correspondance to Phumla Nkosi as well 

as your EMP'S as agreed. Short cuts won't help. 

The hard copies must be delivered at: 

  

MTPA Scientific Services 

N4 National Highway  

Halls Gateway 

Block G 

Mbombela 

1200 

  

Kind Regards 

Frans Krige 

Dullstroom 

  

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 11:58

To: 'Lubambo Musa  Johnson (BHT)'

Subject: RE: NOTIFICATION REGARDING THE OPPORTUNITY TO PARTICIPATE IN VARIOUS 

ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROCESSES FOR THE MOOIPLAATS COLLIERY IN 

THJE MSUKALIGWA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

Dear Mr Lubambo, 

 

Thank you for your correspondence. Kindly note that the correct official is being corresponded with for the project.  

 

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
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From: Lubambo Musa Johnson (BHT) <LubamboM@dws.gov.za>  

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 12:31 

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 

Subject: NOTIFICATION REGARDING THE OPPORTUNITY TO PARTICIPATE IN VARIOUS ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING 

PROCESSES FOR THE MOOIPLAATS COLLIERY IN THJE MSUKALIGWA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, MPUMALANGA 

PROVINCE 

 

Good Day 

 

The Department of Water and Sanitation: Mpumalanga Region has received the hardcopy of the above mentioned 

notification letter dated 16 May 2019 with project ref: 1299. When checking the coordinates provided on the letter, 

it shows that the activity falls within C11B quaternary catchment of which it is dealt with Gauteng Regional Office. 

Please liaise with the Gauteng Regional Office. 

 

 

Regards 

 

Musa Lubambo, Pr Tech Eng 

 

Environmental Officer 

 

Department: Water and Sanitation  

Tel (w): 012 318 0500 

Faxmail : 086 492 1588 OR 086 496 5733 

E-mail: LubamboM@dws.gov.za 

 

 
 

 

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

From: Lubambo Musa  Johnson (BHT) <LubamboM@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 12:31

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: NOTIFICATION REGARDING THE OPPORTUNITY TO PARTICIPATE IN VARIOUS 

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

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 17:16

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: FW: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Attachments: 1299_Combined Letter_190506_CM.pdf; 1299_Combined questionnair_20190502

_CM.pdf

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

Attachments: Mooiplaats Colliery.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 08:08

To: 'Nadia Hetzel'

Cc: 'Johan Smuts'

Subject: RE: VARIOUS ENVIRONMENTAL LICENCING PROCESSES FOR THE MOOIPLAATS 

COLLIERY PROJECT IN THE MSUKALIGWA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, MPUMALANGA 

PROVINCE

Dear Nadia, 

 

Thank you for your registration regarding the proposed Mooiplaats Colliery Project.  

 

Kindly note that as a registered interested and affected party, you will be provided with an opportunity to comment 

on the Scoping Report and Environmental Impact Assessment Report and associated appendices once they become 

available.  

 

Should you have any further comments or queries please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Warm regards, 

 

Ms. Cheyenne Muthukarapan 

 

T 

M 

F 

E 

W 

011 789 7170 
074 585 0994 
011 787 3059 
cheyenne@eims.co.za 
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

 

 

 

 

From: Nadia Hetzel <nadia@boshoffsmuts.co.za>  

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 11:43 

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 

Cc: Johan Smuts <johan@boshoffsmuts.co.za> 

Subject: VARIOUS ENVIRONMENTAL LICENCING PROCESSES FOR THE MOOIPLAATS COLLIERY PROJECT IN THE 

MSUKALIGWA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE 

 

Dear Ms Muthukarapan, 

 

Kindly find attached hereto correspondence for your attention. 
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Kind Regards, 

 

 

 

N A D I A  H E T Z E L  

D I R E C T O R  

W a t e r f o r d  C o u r t  O f f i c e  P a r k  |  B l o c k  A  |  U n i t  3  

2 3 4  G l o v e r  A v e n u e  |  ( C n r  R a b i e  &  G l o v e r  A v e )  |  

C e n t u r i o n  |  0 1 5 7  

D o c e x  8  |  C e n t u r i o n  

( 0 1 2 )  6 4 4  2 6 6 1  

( 0 1 2 )  6 4 4  2 6 9 3  

w w w . b o s h o f f s m u t s . c o . z a  

 
This e-mail and any attachments hereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intendant recipients(s) and may further be protected 

by attorney/client privilege.  Unauthorised review, designation, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.  If you suspect that 

you may have received this mail in error, please resist from reading it and notify us immediately at our e-mail address of the error.  Boshoff 

Smuts Inc. accepts no liability whatsoever for any loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made available 

and actions resulting there from. 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Kinetix Group Printer | Kinetix Group [mailto:Printer@kinetixgroup.co.za]  

Sent: 21 May 2019 11:38 AM 
To: Nadia Hetzel 

Subject: Message from KM_C224e 
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mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Nadia Hetzel <nadia@boshoffsmuts.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 11:43

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Johan Smuts

Subject: VARIOUS ENVIRONMENTAL LICENCING PROCESSES FOR THE MOOIPLAATS 

COLLIERY PROJECT IN THE MSUKALIGWA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, MPUMALANGA 

PROVINCE

Attachments: SKM_C224e19052111540.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2019 19:56

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Johan Smuts

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Cheyenne, 

 

Kindly indicate of the scoping report is available for review. 

 

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
Sent: 16 May 2019 12:00 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 10:27

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Johan Smuts

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Cheyenne, 

 

I trust you are well. 

 

Just a follow up on the below email. 

 

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

 

 

 

 

 

From: Nadia Hetzel  

Sent: 22 July 2019 07:56 PM 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 12:41

To: 'Nadia Hetzel'

Cc: 'Johan Smuts'

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Nadia, Johan, 

 

Thank you for your correspondence.  

 

Kindly note that the Scoping Report will be made available in due course. As a registered interested and affected 

party you will be notified of its availability once it is available.  

 

Should you have any further queries please feel free to contact me. 

 

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
Sent: Monday, 07 October 2019 13:15
To: 'Nadia Hetzel'
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Nadia,  
 
Thank you for your correspondence.  
 
If you have a list of your clients properties/ infrastructure with coordinates I can have the EIMS GIS specialist map 
them in relation to the project (and any other current EIMS projects). My understanding is that your infrastructure is 
sensitive to a 10 km radius? 
 
Once I have received your information I will be able to confirm whether or not your client is affected.  
 
Should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 07 October 2019 09:58 
To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 
Cc: Johan Smuts <johan@boshoffsmuts.co.za> 
Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project 
 
Dear Cheyenne, 
 
Our client is not an owner of any of the properties affected by this project and therefore we do not have any 
comments. 
 
Can you please confirm that our client will not be affected? 
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
Sent: 06 September 2019 01:07 PM 
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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 10:59

To: '3at1 Ermelo'; 'jannemanrobberts@gmail.com'

Subject: RE: Mooiplaats registeration 

Dear Mr Robberts,  

 

Thank you for your completed registration form (English and Afrikaans) submitted. Kindly note that I have registered 

you on the project I&AP database on behalf of Mr Langa.  

 

Kindly note that your comments have been passed onto the specialists for their consideration in their specialist 

reports. As a registered I&AP you will be provided with an opportunity to comment on the Scoping Report and 

Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) report and associated appendices once they become available.  

 

Should you have any further comments or queries please feel free to contact EIMS.  

 

Warm regards 

 

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
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From: 3at1 Ermelo <31ermelo@gmail.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 13:13 

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 

Subject:  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Tel: 017 811 5839   WhatsApp (No Voice) 0794613768 

 

 

Sender notified by  

Mailtrack 05/29/19, 1:12:33 PM  
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mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Chevon <prinsloogreyling@pwglaw.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 14:47

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: LANCAREL (PTY) LTD - MOOIPLAATS - STEENKOOL MYN

Attachments: 20190524145930808.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Goeie middag  

 

Vind asseblief hierby aangeheg ‘n skrywe vir u goeie aandag.  

 

Met dank 

 

PWG PROKUREURS / ATTORNEYS 

 

Chevon  

Tel:  017 811 3377 / 017 811 3312 

Faks / Fax:  017 811 4443 

Tautestraat 20 / 20 Taute Street, Ermelo, 2351 

Posbus 265 / P O Box 265, Ermelo, 2350 
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mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 09:33

To: 'Chevon'

Subject: RE: LANCAREL (PTY) LTD - MOOIPLAATS - STEENKOOL MYN

Dear Chevon,  

 

I trust this email finds you well.  

 

Further to my correspondence on the 27th June 2019 and with reference to your correspondence below,  

Please could you provide me with a list of farms and portions owned my your client for my records and inclusion on 

the I&AP database?  

 

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

Sent: Friday, 07 June 2019 08:39

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: INSAKE: LANGCAREL (PTY) LTD / MOOIPLAATS - STEENKOOL MYN - D751

Attachments: 20190607085204266.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Goeie more  

 

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

From: Mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 11:40

To: 'prinsloogreyling@pwglaw.co.za'

Subject: RE: LANGCAREL (PTY) LTD - MOOIPLAATS - COAL MINE - D751

Attachments: 1299_Combined questionnair_20190502_CM.pdf; 1299_Combined Letter_190506

_CM.pdf

Good Morning Sir/Madam,  

 

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the Mooiplaats Colliery Project. My apologies for the delay in getting 

back to you.  

 

Kindly note that the notification received (attached for your convenience) was the initial call to register notification 

of the project. Your client and yourself has been registered as an Interested and Affected Party on the project I&AP 

Database. Should you wish to submit any comments at this stage of the project or to complete the registration form 

(attached for your convenience) please feel free to send them to EIMS. 

 

Further to the above, kindly note that you will be notified of the availability of  scoping report and associated 

appendices once it becomes available for public review and comment.  

 

Once again, my apologies for the inconvenience caused in the delay in responding to your request for information. 

 

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

Sent: 27 June 2019 11:07 AM 

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 
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Subject: RE: LANGCAREL (PTY) LTD - MOOIPLAATS - COAL MINE - D751 

Importance: High 

 

Good morning  

 

Please find attached hereto a letter for your urgent attention.  

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 27 June 2019 11:07

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: LANGCAREL (PTY) LTD - MOOIPLAATS - COAL MINE - D751

Attachments: 20190627111745985.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 12:30

To: 'prinsloogreyling@pwglaw.co.za'

Subject: RE: INSAKE: PROJECTS REFERENCE NUMBER: 1299 - MOOIPLAATS PROJECT - D751

Dear Chevon, 

 

Thank you for your correspondence below.  

 

Kindly note that the project will be following the EIA process which will allow two opportunities for your client to 

participate in the public participation process. The EIA process consists of a Scoping Phase and Environmental 

Impact Assessment Phase. The project is currently in the Scoping Phase and the scoping report and associated 

appendices with be made available for your review and comment within due course. The EIA phase will follow 

according to the National Environmental Management Act stipulated timeframes.  

 

Kindly note that you will be notified of the availability of the Scoping Report and associated documents for review 

and comment as soon as it becomes available. Details regarding the proposed project will be provided in the Scoping 

Report. 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 08:47 

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 

Subject: INSAKE: PROJECTS REFERENCE NUMBER: 1299 - MOOIPLAATS PROJECT - D751 

Importance: High 

 

Good morning  

 

Please find attached hereto a letter for your attention.  

 

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

Attachments: 20190723085946046.pdf

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

From: Nico Dekker <nd.dekacc1@mweb.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 14:23

To: Mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: jabu@mabuza.com; dekacc@mweb.co.za

Subject: Eglin Investments No. 44 (Pty) Limited

Dear Sir/Madam:   

 

The director of the company is Mr J A Mabuza. His e-mail address is  jabu@mabuza.com 

 

Does he still have to complete the registration form? 

 

Please include him in all future correspondence. 

 

Yours sincerely,  

 

Nico Dekker 

 

DEKKER EN GENOTE/DEKKER AND ASSOCIATES 

Geoktrooieerde Rekenmeesters (SA)/Chartered Accountants (SA) Geregistreerde Ouditeure/Registered Auditors 

Praktyknr./Practice No. 935956 

 

Telefoon/Telephone: (012) 346-2073 

Telefaks/Telefax: (012) 346-1874 

 

11 Waterkloof Forum 11 

Milnerstraat 374 Milner Street 

Waterkloof, Pretoria, 0181 

 

Posbus/P.O. Box 95129, Waterkloof, 0145 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Mooiplaats@eims.co.za [mailto:Mooiplaats@eims.co.za] 

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 2:11 PM 

To: 'Nico Dekker'; jabu@mabuza.com 

Subject: RE: Eglin Investments No. 44 (Pty) Limited 

 

Dear Mr Dekker, 

 

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the Mooiplaats Colliery Project.  

 

Apologies for any inconvenience caused in the incorrected registration form being sent to you. Kindly find attached 

the English form for your completion as an I&AP on the project. Kindly note that Elgin Investments has been pre-

registered as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) on the project database as a landowner in the area. Please can 

you provide me with the contact details of the relevant people from your organisation that should also be included 

on the database.  

 

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

Sent: 25 June 2019 01:32 PM 

To: jabu@mabuza.com 

Cc: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 

Subject: Eglin Investments No. 44 (Pty) Limited 

 

Dear Sir:   

 

Herewith an important document we received in the mail today, by registered post, for your kind attention. 

 

You will notice that we received two Afrikaans registration forms, but not an English copy.  We have requested the 

Public Participation Consultant to forward us an English registration form, which we will pass onto you. 

 

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

 

 

 

 

 

 

--- 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG. 

https://www.avg.com 
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mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 14:36

To: 'Nico Dekker'

Cc: 'jabu@mabuza.com'; 'dekacc@mweb.co.za'

Subject: RE: Eglin Investments No. 44 (Pty) Limited

Dear Mr Dekker,  

 

Thank  you for the clarification.  

 

The registration form is not compulsory however, it does ask questions regarding the land use for your property , 

any other potential developments, cultural heritage features etc. It also provides an opportunity for I&APs raise 

comments/concerns/ objections to the proposed project and to provide details of these so that they may be address 

in the EIA. 

 

If Mr Mabuza wishes to provide any comments at this stage of the project, he is welcome to send them via email or 

to complete the relevant section of the registration form.  

 

Furthermore, would it be possible for you to confirm the farms and farm portions that Elgin Investments No 44 (Pty) 

Limited owns? 

 

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

 

 

  

 

 

PO Box 2083, Pinegowrie, 2123, ZA 

This e-mail and any attachment(s) thereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) and 

for the specific purpose(s) that it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination, distribution or copying of that 

e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you may have received the mail in error, please desist from reading 

it, notify the sender immediately of the error, and return and/or destroy the original message. 
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-----Original Message----- 

From: Nico Dekker <nd.dekacc1@mweb.co.za>  

Sent: 25 June 2019 02:23 PM 

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

From: Jabu Mabuza (JA) <Jabu.Mabuza@telkom.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 15:10

To: Nico Dekker

Cc: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Re: Eglin Investments No. 44 (Pty) Limited

Thank you Nico, we have registered our interest. 

 

Regards, Jabu Mabuza, sent from my iPhone 6S Plus 

 

> On 25 Jun 2019, at 13:32, Nico Dekker <nd.dekacc1@mweb.co.za> wrote: 

>  

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

>  

> DEKKER EN GENOTE/DEKKER AND ASSOCIATES Geoktrooieerde Rekenmeesters  

> (SA)/Chartered Accountants (SA) Geregistreerde Ouditeure/Registered  

> Auditors Praktyknr./Practice No. 935956 

>  

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

> <Xerox Scan_25062019113626.pdf> 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

This e-mail is subject to the Telkom SA SOC Ltd electronic communication legal notice, available at : 

http://www.telkom.co.za/TelkomEMailLegalNotice.PDF <http://www.telkom.co.za/TelkomEMailLegalNotice.PDF> 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 13:32

To: jabu@mabuza.com

Cc: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Eglin Investments No. 44 (Pty) Limited

Attachments: Xerox Scan_25062019113626.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 14:11

To: 'Nico Dekker'; 'jabu@mabuza.com'

Subject: RE: Eglin Investments No. 44 (Pty) Limited

Attachments: 1299_Combined questionnair_20190502_CM.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 12:36

To: 'Colani Bongumusa Sambo'

Cc: 'Simanga Nkosi'

Subject: RE: I & APs for Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Colani, 

 

Thank you for your registration on the Mooiplaats Colliery Project.  

 

Kindly note that as a registered I&AP you will be provided with an opportunity to comment on the SR and EIAr once 

they become available.  

 

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
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From: Colani Bongumusa Sambo <Colani.Sambo@drdlr.gov.za>  

Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 08:42 

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 

Cc: Simanga Nkosi <simanga.nkosi@drdlr.gov.za> 

Subject: I & APs for Mooiplaats Colliery Project 

 

Good Day .. 

 

Please see attached form which serves to register the Department of Rural Development and Land Reform as an 

Interested and Affected Party for the above mentioned project.  

 

Regards, 

 

Mr Colani B. Sambo 
Town and Regional Planner (Pr.Pln.A/2536/2017)| Department of Rural Development and Land Reform 
|Mpumalanga Spatial Planning and Land Use Management Services 
|Email: Colani.Sambo@drdlr.gov.za 
|Tel: 013 754 8049 
|Cellphone: 072 383 4765 
| Bateleur Office Park, 17 Van Rensburg Street,  
Mbombela.Private Bag X 11305, Mbombela, 1200 
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mooiplaats@eims.co.za

From: Colani Bongumusa Sambo <Colani.Sambo@drdlr.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2019 08:42

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Cc: Simanga Nkosi

Subject: I & APs for Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Attachments: SKM_C65819072508500.pdf

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

From: Brian Whitfield <brian@eims.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 01 July 2019 10:25

To: Danibarboerdery@yahoo.com

Cc: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Mooiplaats Colliery Application

Attachments: Infrastructure Inset Map Overview.jpg; MR Boundary and UG Mining Clipped_

190627.jpg

Good morning Jaydi, 

 

Further to our discussion this morning as well as your query on what infrastructure would be located on your farm, 

please find attached some of our preliminary maps. The future underground mining areas are shown in the attached 

map too. 

 

As mentioned, we will share the Scoping Report as well as the Environmental Impact Assessment report in due 

course which will detail more information on the application.  

 

In the interim, should you have any further queries, please let us know. 

  

KIND REGARDS  

BRIAN WHITFIELD 

 

T 

M 

F 

E 

W 

+27 11 789 7170 
+27 82 688 9850 
+27 11 787 3059 
brian@eims.co.za  
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

From: danibar boerdery <danibarboerdery@yahoo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 03 July 2019 09:06

To: Brian@eims.co.za; Danibarboerdery@yahoo.com

Cc: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Re: Mooiplaats Owner / Title Deed information

Yes that is correct! Tis my dad 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 

 

On Mon, 1 Jul 2019 at 12:36, Brian Whitfield 
<brian@eims.co.za> wrote: 

Afternoon Jaydi, 

  

Based on the information available at the Title Deeds Office, their records show that Portion 2 of Adrianople 296 IT 

is owned by Willem Smuts (Title Deed Number: T5414/2008). 

  

Could you please confirm if this is correct? 

  

  

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

Sent: Monday, 01 July 2019 12:36

To: Danibarboerdery@yahoo.com

Cc: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: Mooiplaats Owner / Title Deed information

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

Sent: Wednesday, 03 July 2019 13:44

To: danibarboerdery@yahoo.com

Cc: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: Mooiplaats Owner / Title Deed information

Thank you Jaydi. 

 

Your confirmation is appreciated. 

  

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

Sent: 03 July 2019 09:06 AM 

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

From: Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 15:02

To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good day 

 

Thank you for informing SAHRA of the proposed development however a case on SAHRIS must be made and all 

documentation uploaded to the case in order for comments to be received. 

 

Kind Regards, 

Nokukhanya Khumalo 

 

Nokukhanya Khumalo 
Heritage Officer: Archaeology, Palaeontology & Meteorites Unit 

 

South African Heritage Resources Agency 
- A nation united through heritage - 
 
T: +27 21 462 4502/ 8654| C:| F:+27 21 4624509 
E: NKhumalo@sahra.org.za | 111 Harrington Street | Cape Town |  
 
www.sahra.org.za 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
SAHRA Logo

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
SAHRA 
Values  

 

 
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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 08:12

To: 'Nokukhanya Khumalo'

Subject: RE: 1299 Mooiplaats Colliery Project

Dear Nokukanya, 

 

Thank you for your correspondence. Kindly note that the project has been created and will made active in due 

course for the availability of the scoping report.  

 

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
Sent: Monday, 07 October 2019 12:19
To: 'Nokukhanya Khumalo'
Subject: RE: Mooiplaats Scoping Report public review period

Dear Nokukhanya, 
 
Thank you for your correspondence.  
 
Kindly note that the project has been uploaded on SAHRIS for your review and comments.  
 
Should you require any further information or have any comments please feel free to contact me. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 06 September 2019 14:11 
To: mooiplaats@eims.co.za 
Subject: Mooiplaats Scoping Report public review period 
 
Good Afternoon 
 
Thank you for informing SAHRA of the release of the Mooiplaats Scoping Report for public review. Please upload all 
documents regarding the EA application to the relevant case on SAHRIS, and ensure the cases status is 
“SUBMITTED”.  
 
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

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
SAHRA Logo

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
SAHRA Values

 
 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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
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